From: Eden Park <edenpark@engage.ticketmaster.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 September 2020 2:55 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - COVID-19 Community testing centre closing

COVID-19 Community Testing Centre

Today is the last day the Community Testing Centre will be based in the stadium’s Bus Hub.
Thank you for your patience and understanding during this period to ensure we could provide
this service to our community and Tamaki Makaurau. If you would like information on other
walk-in/drive-thru facilities, details can be found here.
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Finalist Excellence in Cormmunity Contribution 2020

Finalist — Westpac Auckland Business Awards

Thank you for all your support voting for Eden Park in the Westpac Auckland Business Awards!
We were thrilled to learn last week that Eden Park was announced as a finalist in the




Excellence in Community Contribution category. A full list of the finalists in our region can be
found here and the awards evening will be held in late November.

My favourite thing of all is playing Lego with my Dad.

[ — EET R DO [

Father’s Day

To celebrate Father's Day we asked some of the kids in our neighbourhood about their dads. It
was lovely to hear about the fathers and father figures in our community — thank you to those
that took part! You can watch the video here.

Filming at Eden Park

Did you know Eden Park hosts a range of local and international productions, commercials and
activations throughout each year? The stadium is a one-stop location for your next event or
campaign with end-to-end event coordination and extensive facilities including the changing
rooms, expansive lounge spaces, and the stunning rooftop. Check out some of the recent
projects filmed at the Park including Six60's music video ‘The Greatest’, a two-part mini film
series ‘Jonah’ about Jonah Lomu’s life, Unite Against COVID-19 Government messaging and
numerous Power Rangers episodes. Get in touch with us if we can help with your next project.
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